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M. Vance H. Hudgns
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Dear Mr. Hudgins:

In reply to your letter addressed o Mr. Goodwin dated May 8, 1378,
regarding applicaticon S-§70 (XSNm-1282), I would like to confirm:

a) that the transfer of the material identified on said licence

application, namely 279 Kg U-235 centained in 299 Kg U
(as U metal), will be stject to the terms and caditions
of the Agreement for Cooperaticn Concerming Civil Uses of
Atamic Energy between the Govermment of the United States
ad the Govermment of Canada as amended;

b) +hat the wltimate consignee, Atomic Energy of Canada Ltd.
j& authorized to receive and possess the material;

c) that physical security measures will be maintained with
respect to the material so as o provide, at a minuma,
wre level of protection comparable to that set forth
in INFCIRC/225/Revision 1.

Yours sincerely, -
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